

Shabbir Gul

Squadron Leader (Rtd)



H.no 146 Usmania Lane, New Arbab Colony, University Road, Peshawar
0332-5188789 | sherrigul@gmail.com

About

Experience of working at various level and departments of Pakistan Air Force at Air headquarters and field formations (Gov. of Pakistan). That includes, Field Operations, Administration, HR Training, HR handling for Mutual Cooperation (Inland and Abroad), Protocol/ Staging duties, Procurement of Housing related material (Inland & Abroad) and HR management at Airmen Management Office, Air Headquarters, PAF. Presently, working as Shaheen Medical Services, Zonal Manager at PAF Hospital, Peshawar

Work Experience

Zonal Manager, Shaheen Medical Services

Shaheen Medical Services, Shaheen Foundation

Deployed June, 2022- Till date

Duration: Presently working

Location: Peshawar

Handling the medical services provision to PAF Hospitals in KPK zone

Assistant Director Personnel (WP)

Airmen Management Office AHQ Pesh

Deployed: Feb 2017 – Dec 2018

Duration: 1.10 yrs

Location: Peshawar

Handling the HR placement on operational requirement basis as per Trade/Specialty

Deputy Director Housing (Procurement)

Directorate of Housing, AHQ ISB

Deployed: April 2015 – Feb 2017

Duration: 2.10 yrs

Location: Islamabad

Deals in procurement of local and import items (Inland/Abroad) for the construction of housing projects at various locations across Pakistan on yearly basis. Procurement cycle supervision. Formulating and executing the contracts with local/international vendors for products procurement and shipment. Monitoring cyclic delivery of material at designated construction sites. Practicing quality assurance.

Deputy Director Training (Non-Tech)

Directorate of Training Airmen, AHQ Pesh

Deployed: Oct 2014 – May 2015

Duration: 0.8 yr

Location: Peshawar

Formulation of policies and providing guidelines to field training setups for conducting various training programs and conducting field audits as per Annual Training Program approved by PAF.

Officer Commanding (No 601 Wing)

PAF Camp, Badaber, Pesh

Deployed Oct 2012 – Sep 2014

Duration: 2 yr

Location: Peshawar

Conducting Pre-planned courses approved on Annual basis for Air force and Gov. Employees of sister services at Designated Training Facility

Assistant Director Mutual Cooperation

Directorate of Mutual Coop, AHQ ISB

Deployed: Nov 2010 – Oct 2012

Duration: 2 yrs

Location: Islamabad

Coordinating and conducting Foreign Training Programs for Allied Armed Forces Foreigner Trainees in Pakistan at Various Air Force Training Institutes on Annual Basis. Handling the Coordination with Military Attaches of respective Embassies. Handling of MOU's with Allied countries for Deputation abroad to facilitate PAF personnel at Embassies level

Staff Officer / Protocol Officer

No 1 PDC, AHQ ISB

Deployed: Nov 2008 – Apr 2009

Duration: 1.9 yr

Location: Islamabad

Handling of passport and visa processing formalities with DGPP&I/MOFA/FIA for Air Force personnel proceeding abroad and back on courses/Deputation. Handling and provision of protocol for Services delegation at Airports

Officer Commanding (No 6016 BBU)

PAF Camp, Kahutta

Deployed: Jul 2008 – Nov 2008

Duration: 0.5 yr

Location: Islamabad

Handling of PAF Operations as Unit Commander

Education

MSC | 2015 | National Defence University, Islamabad

- Masters in War Studies

MBA | 2013 | Preston University, Islamabad

- Executive MBA program in Development Studies

MSC | 2010 | Allama Iqbal Open University, Islamabad

- Master of science in Gender & Women Studies

Certifications

Gemstones Identification Course

Gems & Jewellery Centre of Excellence

University of Engineering & Technology (UET), Pesh

Issued 2017

Gemstones Faceting Course

Gems & Jewellery Centre of Excellence

University of Engineering & Technology (UET), Pesh

Issued 2017

Fire Prevention Officers Course

Institute of Fire Technology (NIFTECH), Islamabad

Issued Dec 2014

Forecasting Techniques for Manager

Air University (AU), Islamabad

Issued Dec 2012

Improving Organization Internal Quality by Reducing Job Stress

National University of Sciences and Technology (NUST), Islamabad
Issued Dec 2012

Emotional Quotient (EQ) Test

National University of Sciences and Technology (NUST), Islamabad
Score: 72%
Issued Dec 2012

Ground Safety Officer Course

Institute of Air Safety (IAS), Karachi
Issued Dec 2011

Human Resource Management in Technology Concern

Air University (AU), Islamabad
Issued Dec 2011

Safety Management System Course

Institute of Air Safety (IAS), Karachi
Issued Dec 2010

Quality Assurance

Pakistan Institute of Management (PIM), Lahore
Issued Dec 2009

Internal Auditing for ISO 9001:2000

Pakistan Institute of Management (PIM), Lahore
Issued Dec 2007

Computer Literacy Course

Air Defence Training School (ADTS)
Issued Dec 2001

Languages

English, Urdu, Pashto, Punjabi